From: "Calce, Christina M. (OLA)" [{(9I(8))

To: (OLA)" 4(b)(6)
. "Hyun, Peter (OLA)" [{QJI(8);
, "O'Connell, Justin D. (OLA)"

(OLA)"
, "Gaeta,

Joseph (OLA)"

Cc: (OLA)" (IO
Subject: RE: Congressional letter to AG Garland
Date: Wed, 13 Apr 2022 21:59:42 +0000
Importance: Normal

Also assign to me. Thanks!

From: (DG (OLA) [((DIO)]

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 5:58 PM
; Hyun, Peter (OLA) ; Gaeta,
; Calce, Christina M. (OLA) ; O'Connell, Justin

To:
Joseph (OLA)
Subject: RE: Congressional letter to AG Garland

FYA — we have another one from 4/8 see attached.

From:[(YI®) (OLA) [((DIO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 5:56 PM
To: ; Hyun, Peter (OLA) ; Gaeta, Joseph
; Calce, Christina M. (OLA) ; O'Connell, Justin D. (OLA)

Subject: RE: Congressional letter to AG Garland

(b)(5) Adding Justin for his thoughts.

From:{(9[(®) (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:16 AM

To: ; Hyun, Peter (OLA) ; Gaeta, Joseph
; Calce, Christina M. (OLA)
Cc:

Subject: FW: Congressional letter to AG Garland

New incoming. Subject of Hunter Biden. | am acknowledging receipt.



From: Barry, Joe (1)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:08 AM

(oLA) (I®)
(oLA) ((9IO)] ; Williams, Kim (OLA) (31O ;

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Congressional letter to AG Garland

Good Morning,
Attached is a letter from Congressman Good and his colleagues for AG Garland.
Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

Joe Barry
Legislative Director
Congressman Bob Good (VA-05)



From: "Calce, Christina M. (OLA)" [{(9I(8))

: "Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG)"

. "Chandler, Adam
, "Benedict, Margot (ODAG)"

: "Hyun, Peter (OLA)" ((9I(8)]

Subject: House R's letter on Hunter Biden
Date: Wed, 13 Apr 2022 15:00:16 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Letter to AG 4 13.pdf

Hi Ashley, Adam & Margot —

We just received the attached incoming from House R’s re: Hunter Biden. The letter alleges potential misconduct by
Joe Biden & Ron Klain, among others.

Emily is recused from this but | think someone will need to flag for WH Counsel.
Let me know if you need anything from us.

Thanks,
Christina
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